

From: John Oblak

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 04, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0046-EX-RR-2008

---

Message:

1. EF Johnson is a manufacturer of two-way land mobile communications equipment. The experimental license is used for testing of communications products manufactured by EF Johnson. In particular, testing includes field performance testing of EF Johnson equipment including system software testing and radio performance testing.
2. Predominately testing is EF Johnson communications equipment. Fixed station equipment includes the EF Johnson 2000 series base/repeater stations. Mobile equipment includes the EF Johnson 5300 series mobiles. Portable equipment includes the EF Johnson 5100 series portables. For the most part, the equipment is production grade, FCC Type Certified equipment. However, the testing occasionally includes pre-certified prototype equipment. The quantity of units tested is on the order of 40 units. There are never more than 50 units being tested at one time.
3. We request the removal of frequency bands 952-960 MHz, 2.11-2.18 GHz, and 21.2-23.6 GHz from the license. These frequencies have never been used, nor are they contemplated to be used within the scope of this experimental license.